
Raymond James Financial Electronic EDGAR Proof

Job Number:	-NOT DEFINED-
Filer:	-NOT DEFINED-
Form Type:	8-K
Reporting Period / Event Date:	08/25/10
Customer Service Representative:	-NOT DEFINED-
Revision Number:	-NOT DEFINED-

This proof may not fit on letter-sized (8.5 x 11 inch) paper. If copy is cut off, please print to a larger format, e.g., legal-sized (8.5 x 14 inch) paper or oversized (11 x 17 inch) paper.

Accuracy of proof is guaranteed ONLY if printed to a PostScript printer using the correct PostScript driver for that printer make and model.

(this header is not part of the document)

EDGAR Submission Header Summary

Submission Type	8-K
Live File	on
Return Copy	on
Submission Contact	Jennifer C. Ackart
Submission Contact Phone Number	727-567-4303
Exchange	NONE
Confirming Copy	off
Filer CIK	0000720005
Filer CCC	xxxxxxx
Period of Report	08/25/10
Item IDs	5.02
	5.03
	7.01
	9.01
	9.01
Fiscal Year	9/30
Notify via Filing website Only	off
Emails	jennifer.ackart@raymondjames.com
	doug.krueger@raymondjames.com
	stephanie.mailhot@raymondjames.com
	mike.badal@raymondjames.com
	lisa.williford@raymondjames.com
	michael.castellani@raymondjames.com
	rjbank-finance@rjlan.rjf.com

Documents

8-K	k8082510.htm
	8-K
EX-3.II	ex_3ii.htm
	Amended and Restated Bylaws
EX-99.1	ex99_1.htm
	New Director/Amended Bylaws Press Release
GRAPHIC	logo.jpg
8-K	submissionpdf.pdf
	pdf

Module and Segment References

SEC EDGAR XFDL Submission Header

```
<?xml version="1.0"?>
<XFDL version="5.0.0">
  <page sid="PAGE1">
    <combobox sid="SubTable_submissionType_"><value>8-K</value></combobox>
    <radio sid="SubTable_live_"><value>on</value></radio>
    <check sid="SubFlag_returnCopyFlag_"><value>on</value></check>
    <field sid="SubContact_contactName_"><value>Jennifer C. Ackart</value></field>
    <field sid="SubContact_contactPhoneNumber_"><value>727-567-4303</value></field>
    <popup sid="SubSro_sroId_"><value>NONE</value></popup>
    <check sid="SubFlag_confirmingCopyFlag_"><value>off</value></check>
    <field sid="SubFiler_filerId_"><value>0000720005</value></field>
    <field sid="SubFiler_filerCcc_"><value>sjm2a$jwt</value></field>

    <field sid="SubTable_periodOfReport_"><value>08/25/10</value></field>
    <combobox sid="SubItem_itemId_"><value>5.02</value></combobox>
    <combobox sid="SubItem_itemId_1"><value>5.03</value></combobox>
    <combobox sid="SubItem_itemId_2"><value>7.01</value></combobox>
    <combobox sid="SubItem_itemId_3"><value>9.01</value></combobox>
    <field sid="SubTable_fiscalYear_"><value>9/30</value></field>
  </page>
  <page sid="PAGE2">
    <field sid="SubDocument_conformedName_"><value>k8082510.htm</value></field>
    <combobox sid="SubDocument_conformedDocumentType_"><value>8-K</value></combobox>
    <field sid="SubDocument_description_"><value>8-K</value></field>
    <data sid="data1"><filename>k8082510.htm</filename><mimedata /></data>
    <field sid="SubDocument_conformedName_1"><value>ex_3ii.htm</value></field>
    <combobox sid="SubDocument_conformedDocumentType_1"><value>EX-3.II</value></combobox>
    <field sid="SubDocument_description_1"><value>Amended and Restated Bylaws</value></field>
    <data sid="data2"><filename>ex_3ii.htm</filename><mimedata /></data>
    <field sid="SubDocument_conformedName_2"><value>ex99_1.htm</value></field>
    <combobox sid="SubDocument_conformedDocumentType_2"><value>EX-99.1</value></combobox>
    <field sid="SubDocument_description_2"><value>New Director/Amended Bylaws Press Release</value></field>
    <data sid="data3"><filename>ex99_1.htm</filename><mimedata /></data>
    <field sid="SubDocument_conformedName_3"><value>logo.jpg</value></field>
    <combobox sid="SubDocument_conformedDocumentType_3"><value>GRAPHIC</value></combobox>
    <data sid="data4"><filename>logo.jpg</filename><mimedata /></data>
    <field sid="SubDocument_conformedName_4"><value>submissionpdf.pdf</value></field>
    <combobox sid="SubDocument_conformedDocumentType_4"><value>8-K</value></combobox>
    <field sid="SubDocument_description_4"><value>pdf</value></field>
    <data sid="data5"><filename>submissionpdf.pdf</filename><mimedata /></data>
  </page>
  <page sid="PAGE3">
    <check sid="SubFlag_overrideInternetFlag_"><value>off</value></check>
    <field sid="SubInternet_internetAddress_"><value>jennifer.ackart@raymondjames.com</value></field>
    <field sid="SubInternet_internetAddress_1"><value>doug.krueger@raymondjames.com</value></field>
    <field sid="SubInternet_internetAddress_2"><value>stephanie.mailhot@raymondjames.com</value></field>
    <field sid="SubInternet_internetAddress_3"><value>mike.badal@raymondjames.com</value></field>
    <field sid="SubInternet_internetAddress_4"><value>lisa.williford@raymondjames.com</value></field>
    <field sid="SubInternet_internetAddress_5"><value>michael.castellani@raymondjames.com</value></field>
    <field sid="SubInternet_internetAddress_6"><value>rjbank-finance@rjlan.rjf.com</value></field>
  </page>
</XFDL>
```

**UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION**

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 8-K

CURRENT REPORT

**Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934**

August 25, 2010

Date of report (date of earliest event reported)

Raymond James Financial, Inc.

(Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in Its Charter)

Florida

(State or Other Jurisdiction of Incorporation)

1-9109

(Commission File Number)

59-1517485

(IRS Employer Identification No.)

880 Carillon Parkway St. Petersburg, FL 33716

(Address of Principal Executive Offices) (Zip Code)

(727) 567-1000

(Registrant's Telephone Number, Including Area Code)

Not Applicable

(Former Name or Former Address, if Changed Since Last Report)

Check the appropriate box below if the Form 8-K filing is intended to simultaneously satisfy the filing obligation of the registrant under any of the following provisions:

- ☐ Written communications pursuant to Rule 425 under the Securities Act (17 CFR 230.425)
 - ☐ Soliciting material pursuant to Rule 14a-12 under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14a-12)
 - ☐ Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 14d-2(b) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14d-2(b))
 - ☐ Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 13e-4(c) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.13e-4(c))
-

Item 5.02 Departure of Directors or Certain Officers; Election of Directors; Appointment of Certain Officers; Compensatory Arrangements of Certain Officers

On August 25, 2010, Raymond James Financial, Inc. ("RJF") issued a press release to announce that RJF's Board of Directors elected Gordon L. Johnson as a director of RJF and a member of the RJF Board's Corporate Governance, Nominating and Compensation Committee. Mr. Johnson has been President of Highway Safety Devices, Inc. ("HSD") since 2004. HSD is a 150 employee company that installs and repairs signalization, guardrails, signage and street lighting related to municipal roadway projects. He has served on the Board of Directors of Raymond James Bank, FSB since May 1, 2007. Mr. Johnson had been a banking manager and executive for twenty-three years, including twenty years with Bank of America and its predecessors. He was the chief executive officer of Stonegate Partners, LLC, a financial buy-out firm from 2002 to 2004.

Raymond James Bank, FSB ("RJBANK") has \$1.3 million in outstanding loans to Stonegate Property Holdings, LLC, an affiliate of Mr. Johnson. The highest principal balance on the loans during RJF's 2009 fiscal year was \$1,425,188. The initial loan in the amount of \$1,080,000 was made prior to Mr. Johnson's becoming a director of RJBANK. The second loan was made in the ordinary course of business, on substantially the same terms, including interest rate and collateral, as those prevailing at the time for comparable loans to persons unrelated to RJBANK. The loans do not involve more than the normal risk of collectability or present other unfavorable features. The loan balance bears interest at a rate of LIBOR plus 1.85%, currently 2.17%. Interest paid on the loan during RJF's 2009 fiscal year was \$41,110.

RJF and Mr. Johnson have entered into an indemnification agreement on the same terms as prior agreements with its outside directors.

A copy of the press release issued by RJF announcing Mr. Johnson's election to the Board of Directors is attached hereto as Exhibit 99.1 and incorporated herein by this reference.

Item 5.03 Amendments to Articles of Incorporation or Bylaws; Change in Fiscal Year

On August 25, 2010, the Board of Directors approved amendments to RJF's Amended and Restated Bylaws. Substantially all of the amendments related to the separation of the offices of Chairman of the Board and the Chief Executive Officer. A copy of the Amended and Restated Bylaws (marked to indicate the amendments) is filed as an exhibit to this report.

Item 7.01 Regulation FD Disclosure

The press release referred to under Item 5.02 included the announcement that RJF's Board of Directors declared a quarterly dividend of \$.11 per share for each outstanding share of common stock of RJF payable on October 15, 2010 to the shareholders of record on October 1, 2010.

The information furnished in this item, including Exhibit 99.1, is not deemed to be "filed" for purposes of Section 18 of the Exchange Act, or otherwise subject to the liability of that section. This information will not be deemed to be incorporated by reference into any filing under the Securities Act or the Exchange Act, except to the extent that the registrant specifically incorporates it by reference.

Item 9.01 Financial Statements and Exhibits

(d) The following are filed as exhibits to this report:

Exhibit No.

3(ii) Amended and Restated By-Laws of Raymond James Financial, Inc. reflecting amendments adopted by the Board of Directors on August 25, 2010. Filed herewith.

99.1 Press release dated August 25, 2010 issued by Raymond James Financial, Inc.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

RAYMOND JAMES FINANCIAL, INC.

Date: August 26, 2010

By: /s/ Jeffrey P. Julien
Jeffrey P. Julien
Executive Vice President - Finance
and Chief Financial Officer

AMENDED AND RESTATED

BY-LAWS

OF

RAYMOND JAMES FINANCIAL, INC.

ARTICLE I

Offices

The Company shall maintain a principal office in the State of Florida, and may also have offices in such other places either within or without the State of Florida as the Board of Directors may from time to time designate or as the business of the Company may require.

ARTICLE II

Seal

The seal of the Company shall be circular in form and shall have the name of the Company on the circumference and the words "Corporate Seal Florida" in the center.

ARTICLE III

Stockholders

Section 1. All meetings of the stockholders shall be held at the principal office of the Company in the City of St. Petersburg, County of Pinellas, State of Florida, or at such other place as shall be determined, within or outside the State of Florida, from time to time, by the Board of Directors, and the place at which such meeting shall be held shall be stated in the notice of the meeting. A change in the place of meeting shall not be made within sixty (60) days next before the day on which an election of directors is to be held, and a notice of any change shall be sent to each stockholder at least twenty (20) days before the election is to be held.

Section 2. The annual meeting of the stockholders of the Company for the election of directors, and for the transaction of such other business as may properly come before the meeting, shall be held each year on the date and at the time set by the Board of Directors. If the annual meeting of the stockholders be not held as herein prescribed, the election of directors may be held at any meeting thereafter called pursuant to these By-laws.

At the annual meeting of the stockholders of the Company, only such business shall be conducted as shall have been properly brought before the meeting. To be properly brought before an annual meeting, business must either be specified in the notice of meeting given by or at the direction of the Board of Directors, otherwise brought before the meeting by or at the direction of the Board of Directors, or otherwise properly brought before the meeting by a stockholder. For business to be properly brought before an annual meeting by a stockholder, the stockholder must have given timely notice thereof in writing to the Secretary of the Company. To be timely, a stockholder's notice must be received at the principal business office of the Company no later than the date designated for receipt of stockholders' proposals in a prior public disclosure made by the Company. If there has been no such prior public disclosure, then to be timely, a stockholder's notice must be received at the principal business office of the Company not less than sixty (60) days nor more than ninety (90) days prior to the annual meeting of stockholders; provided, however, that in the event that less than seventy (70) days' notice of the date of the meeting is given to stockholders by notice or prior public disclosure, notice by the stockholder, to be timely, must be received by the Company not later than the close of business on the tenth day following the day on which the Company gave notice or made a public disclosure of the date of the annual meeting of stockholders. A stockholder's notice to the Secretary shall set forth as to each matter the stockholder proposes to bring before the annual meeting: (a) a brief description of the business or proposal desired to be brought before the annual meeting and the reasons for conducting such business or making such proposal at the annual meeting, (b) the name and address, as they appear on the Company's records, of the stockholder proposing such business, (c) the class and number of shares of the Company's stock which are beneficially owned by the stockholder, (d) any material interest of the stockholder or any associate of the stockholder in such business or proposal and (e) the same information required by clauses (b), (c) and (d) above with respect to any other stockholder that, to the knowledge of the stockholder proposing such business, supports such proposal. Subject to the discretion vested in the chairman of the meeting under Section 8 below, no business shall be conducted at an annual meeting except in accordance with the procedures set forth in this Section 2. The chairman of an annual meeting shall, if he so determines, declare to the annual meeting that a matter of business was not properly brought before the meeting in accordance with the provisions of this Section 2, and upon such determination and declaration any such business not properly brought before the meeting shall not be transacted.

Section 3. Special meetings of the stockholders, for any purpose or purposes, unless otherwise prescribed by statute, may be called by the Chairman of the Board of Directors, or, upon authorization by the Board of Directors, by the ~~Chief Executive Officer~~ **President**, or any Vice President and shall be called at any time by the Chairman of the Board of Directors, the ~~Chief Executive Officer~~ **President**, or any Vice President, or the Secretary or the Treasurer, upon the request of stockholders owning twenty-five per cent (25%) of the outstanding stock of the Company entitled to vote at such meeting. Business transacted at all special meetings shall be confined to the objects stated in the notice of meeting.

Section 4. Notice of the time and place of the annual meeting of stockholders or any special meeting of stockholders shall be given by mailing notice of the same at least ten (10) days and not more than sixty (60) days prior to the meeting, with postage prepaid, to each stockholder of record of the Company entitled to vote at such meeting at the address appearing on the record books of the Company. The Board of Directors may fix in advance a date, not exceeding seventy (70) days preceding the date of any meeting of stockholders, as a record date for the determination of the stockholders entitled to notice of and to vote at any such meeting.

Section 5. A quorum at any annual or special meeting of stockholders shall consist of stockholders representing, either in person or by proxy, a majority of the outstanding capital stock of the Company entitled to vote at such meeting, except as otherwise specially provided by law or in the ~~Articles~~ **Certificate** of Incorporation.

Section 6. If a quorum be not present at a properly called stockholders' meeting, the meeting may be adjourned by those present, and if a notice of such adjourned meeting, sent to all stockholders entitled to vote thereat, contains the time and place of holding such adjourned meeting and a statement of the purpose of the meeting, that the previous meeting failed for lack of a quorum, and that under the provisions of this section it is proposed to hold the adjourned meeting with a quorum of those present, then, at such adjourned meeting, except as may be otherwise required by law or provided in the ~~Articles~~ **Certificate** of Incorporation, any number of stockholders entitled to vote thereat, represented in person or by proxy, shall constitute a quorum, and the votes of a majority in interest of those present at such meeting shall be sufficient to transact business.

Section 7. At all meetings of the stockholders every registered owner of shares entitled to vote may vote in person or by proxy and shall have one vote for each

such share standing in his name on the books of the Company. At all elections of directors the voting shall be by ballot. The Board of Directors, or, if the Board shall not have made the appointment, the chairman presiding at any meeting of stockholders, shall have power to appoint one or more persons to act as inspectors or tellers to receive, canvass, and report the votes cast by the stockholders at such meeting; but no candidate for the office of director shall be appointed as inspector or teller at any meeting for the election of directors.

Section 8. The Chairman of the Board or the ~~Chief Executive Officer~~**President** or, in their absence, a Vice President shall preside at all meetings of the stockholders; and, in the absence of the Chairman, the ~~Chief Executive Officer~~**President** and a Vice President, the Board of Directors may appoint any officer to act as chairman of the meeting. The chairman of the meeting shall have broad discretion in determining the order of business at a stockholders' meeting. The chairman's authority to conduct the meeting shall include, but in no way be limited to, opening and adjourning the meeting, recognizing stockholders entitled to speak, allowing for and terminating questions by stockholders, calling for reports, stating questions and putting them to a vote, calling for nominations, determining whether any business or proposal is properly before the meeting and announcing the results of voting. The chairman also shall take such actions as are necessary and appropriate to preserve order at the meeting. The rules of parliamentary procedure need not be observed in the conduct of stockholders' meetings.

Section 9. The Secretary of the Company shall act as secretary of all meetings of the stockholders; and, in his absence, the ~~c~~**Chairman of the meeting** may appoint any person to act as secretary of the meeting.

ARTICLE IV

Directors

Section 1. The management of all the affairs, property, and business of the Company shall be vested in a Board of Directors, consisting of the number of persons authorized under the ~~Articles~~**Certificate** of Incorporation, who shall be elected at the annual meeting of the stockholders by a plurality vote, for a term of one year, and shall hold office until their successors are elected and qualify. In addition to the powers and authorities by these By-laws and the ~~Articles~~**Certificate** of Incorporation expressly conferred upon it, the Board of Directors may exercise all powers of the Company and do all lawful acts and things which are not by statute or by the ~~Articles~~**Certificate** of Incorporation or by these By-laws directed or required to be exercised or done by the stockholders.

Section 2. The number of directors may at any time be increased (to a maximum of twenty) or decreased by vote of a majority of the Board of Directors at any regular or special meeting, if the notice of such meeting contains a statement of the proposed increase or decrease of directors. In case of any such increase, the Board of Directors at any meeting shall have power to elect such additional directors to hold office until the next annual meeting of the stockholders, and until their successors are elected and qualify.

Section 3. All vacancies in the Board of Directors, whether caused by increase in number of directors, resignation, death, or otherwise, may be filled by a majority of the remaining directors attending a meeting, even though less than a quorum be present. A director thus elected to fill any vacancy shall hold office for the unexpired term of his predecessor, and until his successor is elected and qualifies.

Section 4. The Board of Directors may hold meetings and keep the books of the Company outside the State of Florida.

Section 5. The annual meeting of the board of Directors, of which no notice shall be necessary, shall be held immediately following the annual meeting of the stockholders, or immediately following any adjournment thereof, for the purpose of the organization of the Board and the election or appointment of officers for the ensuing year and for the transaction of such other business as may be brought before such meeting.

Section 6. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors may be held without notice at the principal office of the Company or at such other place or places, within or without the State of Florida, as the Board of Directors may from time to time designate.

Section 7. Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called at any time by the Chairman of the Board of Directors, or the ~~Chief Executive Officer~~**President**, or, in their absence, by any Vice President, or by any two directors, to be held at the principal office of the Company, or at such other place or places, within or without the State of Florida, as the directors may from time to time designate.

Section 8. Notice of all special meetings of the Board of Directors shall be given to each director by two (2) days' service of the same by telecopier transmission, mail, electronic mail or personally.

Section 9. At meetings of the Board of Directors the Chairman of the Board, or, in his absence, the ~~Chief Executive Officer~~**President**, or a designated Vice President shall preside. A majority of the members of the Board of Directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business, but less than a quorum may adjourn any meeting from time to time until a quorum shall be present, whereupon the meeting may be held, as adjourned, without further notice. At any meeting at which every director shall be present, even though without any notice, any business may be transacted.

Section 10. The Board of directors may establish, from time to time, a schedule of compensation for members of the Board of Directors, as well as a fixed sum and expenses of attendance for attendance at each regular or special meeting of the Board; provided that nothing herein contained shall be construed to preclude any director from serving the Company in any other capacity and receiving compensation therefor. Members of special or standing Committees may be allowed compensation for attending Committee meetings. Unless otherwise determined by the Board of Directors, directors who are employees of the Company shall not receive any compensation for service on the Board of Directors, but shall be reimbursed for expenses of attendance at meetings.

Section 11. No contract or other transaction between the Company and one or more of its directors, or any other corporation, firm, association, or entity in which one or more of its directors are directors or officers, or are financially interested, shall be either void or voidable because of such relationship or interest, because such director or directors are present at the meeting of the Board of Directors or a Committee thereof which authorizes, approves, or ratifies such contract or transaction, or because his or their votes are counted for such purpose, if:

(a) The fact of such relationship or interest is disclosed or known to the Board of Directors or Committee which authorizes, approves, or ratifies the contract or transaction by a vote or consent sufficient for the purpose without counting the votes or consents of such interested directors; or

(b) The fact of such relationship or interest is disclosed or known to the shareholders entitled to vote and they authorize, approve, or ratify such contract or transaction by vote or written consent; or

(c) The contract or transaction is fair and reasonable as to the Company at the time it is authorized by the Board of Directors, a Committee or the shareholders.

An interested director may be counted in determining the presence of a quorum at a meeting of the Board of Directors or a Committee thereof which authorizes, approves, or ratifies such contract or transaction.

Section 12. The Company shall:

(a) Indemnify any person made a party to an action by or in the right of the Company to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of such person being or

having been (i) a director or officer of the Company, (ii) a director or officer of any other corporation, firm, association or entity which such person served as such at the request of the Company, but only if such indemnification is approved in writing by the Chief Executive Officer of the Company, or (iii) a Trustee of any employee benefit plan or trust or other program sponsored by the Company or any subsidiary of the Company, against the reasonable expenses, including attorneys' fees, incurred by such person in connection with the defense or settlement of such action, or in connection with an appeal therein, except in any case where such person is adjudged in a final adjudication to have been guilty of conduct as to which, as a matter of law, no such indemnification may be made;

(b) Indemnify any person made a party to an action, suit or proceeding, other than one by or in the right of the Company to procure a judgment in its favor, whether civil or criminal, brought to impose a liability or penalty on such person for an act alleged to have been committed by such person in the capacity of (i) a director or officer of the Company, (ii) a director or officer of any other corporation, firm, association or entity which such person served as such at the request of the Company, but only if such indemnification is approved in writing by the Chief Executive Officer of the Company, or (iii) a Trustee of any employee benefit plan or trust or other program sponsored by the Company or any subsidiary of the Company, against judgments, fines, amounts paid in settlement and reasonable expenses, including attorneys' fees, incurred as a result of such action, suit or proceeding, or any appeal therein, unless the Board of Directors determines that such person did not act in good faith in the reasonable belief that such action was in the best interests of the Company. The termination of any such civil or criminal action, suit or proceeding by judgment, settlement, conviction or upon a plea of nolo contendere shall not in itself disqualify such person from indemnification except in any case where such person is adjudged in a final adjudication to have been guilty of conduct as to which, as a matter of law, no such indemnification may be made;

(c) Advance the payment of expenses, including attorneys' fees, to any person entitled to indemnification hereunder during the pendency of any claim, action or proceeding, unless otherwise determined by the Board of Directors in any case.

The foregoing rights of reimbursement or indemnification shall not be exclusive of other rights to which any such person may otherwise be entitled and, in the event of his or her death, shall extend to his or her legal representatives. Any approval of indemnification by the Chief Executive Officer with respect to the service as a director or officer as described in subsections (a)(ii) and (b)(ii) above, may be revoked, but only prospectively (i.e., such revocation shall apply with respect to indemnification for actions taken after such revocation is communicated in writing to the person affected by the revocation).

(d) In any instance where more than one person is entitled to reimbursement of attorneys' fees pursuant to this Section 12, the Company shall select one attorney to serve as attorney for all such persons, unless, in the opinion of the attorney selected by the Company, a conflict of interest exists which would prevent representation by that attorney of one or more persons. Notwithstanding the foregoing provision, any person may at any time decide to be represented by an attorney of his choosing, at his own expense.

(e) The Company may enter into indemnification agreements with members of the Board of Directors which may provide for further or expanded indemnification rights or otherwise modify the rights provided under this Section 12.

Section 13. Each officer, director, or member of any Committee designated by the Board of Directors shall, in the performance of his or her duties, be fully protected in relying on information, opinions, reports, or statements, including financial statements and other financial data, if prepared or presented by:

(a) one or more officers or employees of the Company whom he or she reasonably believes to be reliable and competent in the matters presented;

(b) legal counsel, public accountants, or other persons, as to matters he or she reasonably believes are within the persons' professional or expert competence; or

(c) a Committee of the Board of Directors of which he or she is not a member, if he or she reasonably believes the Committee merits confidence.

In discharging his or her duties, a director may consider such factors as the director deems relevant, including the long-term prospects and interests of the Company and its shareholders, and the social, economic, legal, or other effects of any action on the employees, suppliers, customers of the Company or its subsidiaries, the communities and society in which the Company or its subsidiaries operate, and the economy of the state and the nation.

Section 14. No person shall be liable to the Company for any loss or damage suffered by it on account of any action taken or omitted to be taken by him or her as a director or officer of the Company, or of any other corporation, firm, association, or entity in which he or she serves in any position at the request of the Company, if such action was taken:

- (a) In good faith;
- (b) With the care an ordinarily prudent person in a like position would exercise under similar circumstances; and
- (c) In a manner he or she reasonably believes to be in the best interests of the Company.

ARTICLE V

Committees

Section 1. The Board of Directors may appoint from among its members an Executive Committee of not less than two nor more than nine members, one of whom shall be the Chairman of the Board, and shall designate one of such members as Chairman of the Executive Committee. The Board may also designate one or more of its members as alternates to serve as a member or members of the Executive Committee in the absence of a regular member or members. The Board of Directors reserves to itself alone the power to declare dividends, recommend to stockholders any action requiring their approval, change the membership of any committee at any time, fill vacancies therein, and discharge any committee either with or without cause at any time. Subject to the foregoing limitations, the Executive Committee shall possess and exercise all other powers of the Board of Directors during the intervals between meetings.

Section 2. The Board of Directors may also appoint from among its own members such other committees as the Board may determine, including an Audit Committee and a Compensation Committee, which shall in each case consist of not less than two directors, and which shall have such powers and duties as shall from time to time be prescribed by the Board.

Section 3. A majority of the members of any committee may fix its rules of procedure. All actions by any committee shall be reported to the Board of Directors at a meeting succeeding such action and shall be subject to revision, alteration, and approval by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VI

Divisions

Section 1. The Board of Directors of the Company may appoint individuals who may, but need not be directors, officers, or employees of the Company, to serve as members of an Advisory Board of Directors of one or more operating divisions of the company and may fix fees or compensation for attendance at meetings of any such Advisory Boards. The members of any such Advisory Board may adopt and from time to time may amend rules and regulations for the conduct of their meetings and shall keep minutes which shall be submitted to the Board of Directors of the Company. The term of office of any member of the Advisory Board of Directors shall be at the pleasure of the

Board of Directors of the Company and shall expire the day of the annual meeting of the stockholders of the Company. The function of any such Advisory Board of Directors shall be to advise with respect to the affairs of the operating divisions of the Company to which it is appointed.

Section 2. The Board of Directors of the Company, or the Chief Executive OfficerChairman, may from time to time confer on the employees of the Ceompany assigned to any operating division of the Company, or discontinue, the title of President, Vice President, and any other titles deemed appropriate. Any employee so designated as an officer of an operating division shall have authorities, responsibilities, and duties with respect to his or her operating division corresponding to those normally vested in the comparable officer of the Company by these By-laws, subject to such limitations as may be imposed by the Board of Directors of the Company or the Chief Executive OfficerChairman. The designation of any such title to an employee of an operating division of the Company shall not be permitted to conflict in any way with the executive or administrative authority of any officer of the Company and shall not constitute authorization for such person to act as an officer of the Company or to represent himself or herself as an officer of the Company.

ARTICLE VII

Officers

Section 1. The Board of Directors shall elect from its own number a Chairman of the Board and shall elect a Chief Executive OfficerPresident and such Vice Presidents (who may or may not be directors, and who may be designated Executive or Senior Vice Presidents) as in the opinion of the Board the business of the Company requires, a Chief Financial Officer (who may also be a Vice President, Treasurer and Controller of the Company), a Treasurer and a Secretary; and it may elect or appoint from time to time such other or additional officers, including one or more Vice Chairmen, a Chief Operating Officer, a Chief Administrative Officer, a Controller and a General Counsel, and one or more Assistant Secretaries and Assistant Treasurers, as in its opinion are desirable for the conduct of the business of the Company. In its discretion the Board of Directors may leave unfilled any office except those of Chief Executive OfficerPresident, Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer, and Secretary. Any individual may hold one or more offices authorized under these By-laws.

Section 2. The Board of Directors may authorize the Company to enter into employment contracts with any executive officer for periods longer than one year, and any provision of the ArticlesCertificate of Incorporation or By-laws for annual election shall be without prejudice to the contract rights if any, of an executive officer under such a contract. Subject to his or her rights under any such employment contract, any officer or agent shall be subject to removal at any time by the affirmative vote of a majority of the whole Board of Directors. An officer, agent, or employee, other than officers appointed by the Board of Directors, shall hold office at the discretion of the officer appointing him.

Section 3. The Chairman of the Board of Directors shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors and stockholders ~~and shall be the Chief Executive Officer of the Company. He may appoint officers, agents, or employees other than those appointed by the Board of Directors. He may sign, execute, and deliver in the name of the Company powers of attorney, contracts, bonds, and other obligations and shall perform such other duties as may be prescribed from time to time by the Board of Directors or by the By-laws.~~

Section 4. The Vice Chairman shall have such powers and perform such duties as may be assigned to him or her by the Board of Directors or the Chairman.

Section 5. The Chief Executive OfficerPresident shall exercise such duties as customarily pertain to ~~thatthe~~ office of President and, ~~subject to the direction of the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer;~~ shall have general and active supervision over the property, business, and affairs of the Company and over its several officers. In the absence of the Chairman of the Board, he shall preside at all meetings of the stockholders and at meetings of the Board of Directors. He or she may appoint officers, agents, or employees other than those appointed by the Board of Directors. He or she may sign, execute, and deliver in the name of the Company powers of attorney, contracts, bonds, and other obligations and shall perform such other duties as may be prescribed from time to time by the Board of Directors or by the By-laws.

Section 6. Each Vice President shall have such powers and perform such duties as may be assigned by the Board of Directors, the Chief Executive OfficerChairman, or the corporate officer to whom the Vice President reports. In the absence or disability of the Chief Executive OfficerPresident, the Board or the Chairman shall designate a Vice President to perform the duties and exercise the powers of the Chief Executive OfficerPresident. A Vice President may sign and execute contracts and other obligations pertaining to the regular course of his duties.

Section 7. The Chief Financial Officer shall be responsible for the financial reporting on a consolidated basis of the Company and its subsidiaries. He or she shall perform such other duties as may be assigned by the Board of Directors or the Chairman, including duties that may otherwise be assigned to the Treasurer under these By-laws, and shall be responsible to the Chief Executive OfficerChairman for the performance of the duties of the office.

Section 8. The Controller shall be the chief accounting officer of the Company, unless that responsibility is also being fulfilled by the Chief Financial Officer. He or she shall perform such duties as shall be assigned by the Chief Financial Officer.

Section 9. The Treasurer shall, subject to the direction of the Chief Executive OfficerChairman or the Chief Financial Officer, have general custody of all the funds and securities of the Company and have general supervision of the collection and disbursement of funds of the Company. He or she shall endorse on behalf of the Company for collection checks, notes, and other obligations, and shall deposit the same to the credit of the Company in such bank or banks or depositories as the Board of Directors may designate, or shall designate others to do so. He or she may sign, with the Chairman, the Chief Executive OfficerPresident, the Chief Financial Officer, or such other person or persons as may be designated for the purpose by the Board of Directors, all bills of exchange or promissory notes of the Company. Unless such responsibilities are being fulfilled by the Chief Financial Officer or the Controller, he or she shall enter or cause to be entered regularly in the books of the Company full and accurate account of all moneys received and paid on account of the Company; shall at all reasonable times exhibit the books and accounts of the Company to any director of the Company upon application at the office of the Company during business hours; and, whenever required by the Board of Directors or the Chief Executive OfficerChairman, shall render a statement of accounts. He or she shall perform such other duties as may be prescribed from time to time by the Board of Directors or by the By-laws. He or she shall give bond for the faithful performance of these duties in such sum and with such surety as shall be approved by the Board of Directors.

Any Assistant Treasurer shall have such authority to sign and endorse checks, notes and other obligations of the Company, and open bank accounts, and such other duties and responsibilities, as shall be authorized by the Treasurer or the Chief Financial Officer.

Section 10. The Secretary shall keep the minutes of all meetings of the stockholders and of the Board of Directors, and to the extent ordered by the Board of Directors or the Chairman, the minutes of meetings of all committees. He shall cause notice to be given of meetings of stockholders, of the Board of Directors, and of any committee appointed by the Board. He shall have custody of the corporate seal and general charge of the records, documents, and papers of the Company not pertaining to the performance of the duties vested in other officers, which shall at all reasonable times be open to the examination of any director, and shall authenticate records of the Company as required from time to time. He may sign or execute contracts with the Chairman, the Chief Executive OfficerPresident, or a Vice President thereunto authorized, in the name of the Company, and affix the seal of the Company thereto. He shall perform such other duties as may be prescribed from time to time by the Board of Directors or by the Chief Executive OfficerBy-laws.

Any Assistant Secretary shall have the authority to perform the duties of the Secretary and such other duties as may be assigned by the Chief Executive OfficerChairman or the Secretary.

Section 11. The General Counsel shall advise and represent the Company generally in all legal matters and proceedings and shall act as counsel to the Board of

Directors and the Executive Committee. The General Counsel may sign and execute pleadings, powers of attorney pertaining to legal matters, and any other contracts and documents in the regular course of his duties.

Section 12. In addition to such bank accounts and brokerage accounts as may be authorized in the usual manner by resolution of the Board of Directors, the Treasurer or the Controller of the Company, with the approval of any one of the Chairman, the ~~Chief Executive Officer~~**President**, or the Chief Financial Officer, may authorize such bank accounts or brokerage accounts to be opened or maintained in the name and on behalf of the Company as he or she may deem necessary or appropriate. Payments from such bank accounts shall be made upon and according to a check or draft which may be signed jointly or singly by either the manual or facsimile signature or signatures of such officers or bonded employees of the Company as shall be specified in the written instruction of the Chief Financial Officer, the Treasurer, or the Controller of the Company. With respect to any brokerage account established pursuant to this Section 12, any of the Chairman, the Chief Executive Officer, the Chief Financial Officer, the Treasurer, the Controller or any other employee of the Company specified in written instructions by the Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer of the Company shall be fully authorized and empowered to purchase, sell, assign, transfer and deliver any and all shares of stock, bonds, debentures, notes, evidences of indebtedness or other securities owned by the Company or registered in the name of the Company, and such persons shall be authorized to make, execute and deliver any and all written instruments of assignment and transfer necessary or proper to give effect to any transaction in such brokerage account.

Section 13. In case any office shall become vacant, the Board of Directors shall have power to fill such vacancies. In case of the absence or disability of any officer, the Board of Directors may delegate the powers or duties of any officer to another officer or a director for the time being.

Section 14. Unless otherwise ordered by the Board of Directors, the Chairman, the ~~Chief Executive Officer~~**President**, the Chief Financial Officer, the Secretary or any officer thereunto duly authorized by the ~~Chief Executive Officer~~**Chairman** shall have full power and authority on behalf of the Company to attend and to vote at any meeting of stockholders of any corporation in which the Company may hold stock, and may exercise on behalf of the Company any and all of the rights and powers incident to the ownership of such stock at any such meeting, and shall have power and authority to execute and deliver proxies and consents on behalf of the Company in connection with the exercise by the Company of the rights and powers incident to the ownership of such stock. The Board of Directors, from time to time, may confer like powers upon any other person or persons.

Section 15. The salaries of executive officers, ~~agents, and employees~~ though the same be directors and/or stockholders, shall be fixed by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VIII

Capital Stock

Section 1. Certificates for stock of the company shall be in such form as the Board of Directors may from time to time prescribe and shall be signed by the Chairman of the Board or the ~~Chief Executive Officer~~**President** or a Vice President and by the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary or the Treasurer or an assistant Treasurer, manually or in facsimile. A stock certificate signed (manually or in facsimile) by an officer of the Company shall be valid even though such person no longer holds office when the certificate is issued. Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions regarding share certificates, the Board of Directors of the Company may provide that some or all of any or all classes or series of the Company's common or preferred stock may be uncertificated shares.

Section 2. The Board of Directors shall have power to appoint one or more Registrars and Transfer Agents for the registration and transfer of certificates of stock of any class, and may require that stock certificates shall be countersigned and registered by one or more of such Registrars and Transfer Agents.

Section 3. Shares of capital stock of the Company shall be transferable on the books of the Company only by the holder of record thereof in person or by duly authorized attorney, upon surrender and cancellation of certificates for a like number of shares.

Section 4. In case any certificate for shares of the capital stock of the Company shall be lost, stolen, or destroyed, the Company may require such proof of the fact and such indemnity to be given to it and to its Transfer Agent and Registrar, if any, as shall be deemed necessary or advisable by it.

Section 5. The Company shall be entitled to treat the holder of record of any share or shares of stock as the holder thereof in fact, and shall not be bound to recognize any equitable or other claim to or interest in such shares on the part of any other person, whether or not it shall have express or other notice thereof, except as otherwise expressly provided by law.

Section 6. The Board of Directors may fix in advance a date, not exceeding 70 days preceding the date of any meeting of stockholders, or the date for the payment of any dividend, or the date when any change or conversion or exchange of capital stock shall go into effect, as a record date for the determination of the stockholders entitled to notice of and to vote at any such meeting, or entitled to receive payment of any such dividends, or to exercise the rights in respect to any such change, conversion, or exchange of capital stock, and in such case only stockholders of record on the date so fixed shall be entitled to such notice of and to vote at such meeting, or to receive payment of such dividend, or allotment of rights, or exercise such rights, as the case may be, and notwithstanding any transfer of any stock on the books of the Company after any such record date fixed as herein provided.

ARTICLE IX

Miscellaneous; Dividends

Section 1. The Board of Directors shall have power to fix, and from time to time change, the fiscal year of the company.

Section 2. Any notice required to be given under the provisions of these By-laws or otherwise may be waived by the stockholder, director, or officer to whom such notice is required to be given.

Section 3. The Board of Directors or any committee thereof, may take any action contemplated under these By-laws by unanimous written consent in lieu of meeting.

Section 4. Dividends may be declared by the Board of Directors and paid to shareholders to the extent permitted by law, subject to any conditions and limitations imposed by the ~~Articles~~**Certificate** of Incorporation of the Company.

ARTICLE X

The Board of Directors shall have power to add any provision to or to amend or repeal any provision of these By-laws by the vote of a majority of all of the directors at any regular or special meeting of the Board, provided that a statement of the proposed action shall have been included in the notice or waiver of notice of such meeting of the Board. The stockholders may amend or repeal any provision of these By-laws by the vote of a majority of the stock at any meeting, provided that a statement of the proposed action shall have been included in the notice or waiver of notice of such meeting of stockholders.

RAYMOND JAMES®

August 25, 2010
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

RAYMOND JAMES FINANCIAL BOARD MAINTAINS QUARTERLY DIVIDEND, APPOINTS NEW DIRECTOR

ST. PETERSBURG, Fla. – The Raymond James Financial Board of Directors today declared a quarterly cash dividend on its common shares of \$.11 per share, payable October 15, 2010, to shareholders of record on October 1, 2010. This is the 25th consecutive year in which Raymond James has paid its shareholders a dividend.

Additionally, the board elected Gordon L. Johnson as an independent director, expanding the board to 11 members. Johnson is president of Highway Safety Devices, Inc., a 150-employee company that installs and repairs signalization, guardrails, signage and street lighting related to municipal roadway projects.

Johnson has served on the Raymond James Bank Board of Directors since May 1, 2007. He has been a bank manager and executive for 23 years, including 20 with Bank of America and its predecessors, and was the CEO of financial buyout firm Stonegate Partners, LLC from 2002 to 2004.

“Given Gordon’s participation as a Raymond James Bank board member, his experience in commercial and in investment banking, and his general business experience, I have confidence he will be a valuable and active contributor to our board,” said Chairman of the Board Thomas A. James.

Johnson also has been appointed to serve on the board’s Corporate Governance, Nominating and Compensation Committees. The election is effective immediately and he will stand for re-election at the annual shareholders’ meeting.

The board also approved amendments to the company’s Amended and Restated Bylaws, which were substantially related to the separation of the offices of chairman of the board and the chief executive officer.

About Raymond James Financial

Raymond James Financial (NYSE-RJF) is a Florida-based diversified holding company providing financial services to individuals, corporations and municipalities through its subsidiary companies. Its three wholly owned broker/dealers (Raymond James & Associates, Raymond James Financial Services and Raymond James Ltd.) and Raymond James Investment Services Limited, a majority-owned independent contractor subsidiary in the United Kingdom, have a total of more than 5,300 financial advisors serving approximately 1.9 million accounts in more than 2,300 locations throughout the United States, Canada and overseas. In addition, total client assets are approximately \$241 billion, of which \$29 billion are managed by the firm’s asset management subsidiaries.

- 30 -

For additional information, please contact Steve Hollister at 727-567-2824.
Please visit the Raymond James Press Center at raymondjames.com/media.